Appendix 5

From: Sian Rooke-Jenkins

To: Licensing

Cc: Police Licensing

Subject: Re: The Duckers - Breach of conditions letter
Date: 03 July 2018 16:27:25

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Emma Bowell,

| am e-mailing to apologise for not having an up to date CCTV system. The one at The Ducker
Leominster Ltd at present is only a 7 day recording system which was already set up when we took
over in July last year.

We will up date the System immediately to one that does a 1 month recording.
| also spoke to PC Gareth Murdoch today at the Hand Ban Meeting who informed me of this.
Yours sincerely

Sian D Rooke-Jenkins
Licensee of The Ducker Leominster Ltd.

On Tuesday, 3 July 2018, 15:39:42 BST, Licensing <licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon

Please see attached

Many thanks

Licensing Section

Herefordshire Council

Tel: 01432 261761

Fax: 01432 261982

Email: licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Post: Licensing Section, 8 St. Owens Street, Hereford, HR1 2PJ

Image

Please note: - Licensing operate an up to 5 working day call/email back
system. For all work related emails, please send to
licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk
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Any opinion expressed in this email or any attached files are those of the individual and not

necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This email and any attached files are confidential and
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